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Chapter 251: More Shameless Than Gangsters

The film crew drove up the mountain.
After finding a suitable place, they set up the equipment.

The prop teacher went to prepare the red and blue woven bag. Inside was the prop used as a corpse.
The woven bag was filled to the brim.

Zilong was talking to Jiang Xun about the positioning during the scene.
Suddenly, a group of people rushed over.

This time, there were not many people in Team B. They were going to leave after shooting the scene,
intending to finish up quickly.

The people who came surrounded them. The other party had a clear advantage in terms of numbers.
From the looks of it, this did not seem like a good thing.

Director Chen’s assistant stepped forward and asked, “Everyone, we are filming here. Please step back.”
“Who allowed you to film here!” A middle-aged man said loudly in an unfriendly tone.

Previously, he felt that there was something not right with other party’s presence. However, the other
party had a lot of people. The assistant still said in a friendly tone, “We have already applied with the
relevant units and obtained permission.”

“No matter who gave you permission, we won’t recognize it!” The middle-aged man still held a shovel in
his hand. He slammed the shovel heavily on the ground, “This area belongs to our village. You haven’t
applied with us for it! Besides, the relevant units you mentioned haven’t mentioned anything to us. You
should leave now!”

“We have the approval documents here.” The assistant frowned slightly. “Besides, it won’t affect you if
we film on the mountain. Besides, where did you come from? Why do we need your permission to film
here? This mountain belongs to the state and is not privately owned. How can it be yours?”

“If I say it’s ours, it’s ours!” The middle-aged man hit the ground with the shovel again. “Our village has
always been at the foot of the mountain. The fruit trees on this mountain are all planted by our village!
If you film here, what if you hurt our trees and our bamboo shoots? Also, what if you steal our fruits?!”

The assistant took a deep breath, and he could only say, “No, as you can see, there aren’t many of us
here. We'll finish filming as soon as possible and leave as soon as possible. Also, we’ll restrain our own
people and won’t touch your fruit trees. As for the bamboo shoots... we don’t know where they are. Of
course, even if we knew, we won’t dig them up. We're all busy with work.”

“We don’t have that much free time, alright?”

“That won’t do. You can either leave or pay us by the hour!” The middle-aged man said.



At this moment, everyone in the production team understood.

They weren’t afraid of them hurting the fruit trees, secretly picking the fruits, or secretly digging the
bamboo shoots. They were all simply excuses.

These people actually wanted to ask them for money.

Looking at their stance, they were confident, and they spoke and did things so skillfully. It seemed that
they were also skilled at this from using it to extort people in the past.

Usually, when the other party had fewer people, they could only spend money to avoid trouble.

They should have succeeded quite a few times.

Otherwise, they would not have come up with such a ruckus this time.

Giving money was not something that the assistant could decide.

The assistant turned to look at Zilong.

Zilong frowned. He did not want to argue with these scoundrels, so he asked, “How much do you want?”
The middle-aged man’s eyes darted around. One look and he could tell that he was up to no good.

A production team, filming, they definitely had money!

Those actors were earning millions or tens of millions. How could the production team not have money?
“For each hour... 2,000 yuan!” The middle-aged man stretched out two fingers.

Zilong took a deep breath. Thinking that there were not many scenes to film here, he conservatively
estimated that he could finish filming in three hours. He gritted his teeth and agreed. “Alright!”

However, he did not expect the other party to change his mind when he saw that he agreed so readily.
“No! 2,000 yuan an hour is too little!”

“Make it 5,000!” The middle-aged man stretched out a hand.

“Don’t get carried away!” Zilong could see that it was because he agreed too readily, so the other party
continued testing his bottom line.

If he agreed this time, the other party would definitely raise the price.
How was this a villager? He was even more shameless than gangsters on the streets!

“Not paying? If not, then 6,000 an hour!” When the middle-aged man saw that they had given in, he felt
that they were easy to bully and became even more arrogant. “Continue to bargain and it goes up
another thousand!”

The film crew was furious.
“We are not bargaining. It's you who have become even more fierce!” The film crew was furious.

'H

“Exactly, you said 2,000 an hour at the beginning, and we agreed



Chapter 252: They Had To Protect The Equipment

“Clearly, you guys saw that we agreed too readily, so you raised the price again!”
“6,000 an hour? If we still agree this time, are you guys going to raise the price further!?”
“Don’t get carried away!”

Zilong raised his hand to make everyone quiet. He took a deep breath and said, “Just name the price
directly! We agreed, and you guys raised it again. We didn’t agree, and you still raised it. If we keep
arguing like this, nothing will come out of it.”

The middle-aged man’s eyeballs rolled in disgust. He discussed in a low voice with the people who came
with him. “It seems that he’s the one who made the decision. | heard what he said. Even if we demand
for 6,000 an hour, he’ll agree.”

“He’s rich and generous,” someone said. “Since that’s the case, why don’t we ask for more? Our
brothers can get more.”

“I wonder how long they’ll film here?”

“Even if they filmed here for eight hours, at 6,000 an hour, we’ll only get a total of 48,000,” the middle-
aged man said. “Besides, it’s getting late. They definitely won’t be able to film here for that long. |
reckon it’ll be at most three to four hours.”

“Then if we take 6,000 an hour, won’t we only get 18,000 or 24,000?”
“That’s right.” The middle-aged man nodded.
“No, that’s too little. We have to raise the price for him!”

“Then let’s make it a fixed price.” The middle-aged man’s expression was fierce. “Those who are bold
will die at the price, and those who are timid will starve to death. We'll directly ask for 100,000!"

“Sure!”
“I think it’s possible!”
“Big Brother, it’s up to you!”

The middle-aged man was the one who had initially proposed to extort them. He had brought them
along and earned quite a lot of money through this method.

The people they had come to extort before were tourists who had come to climb the mountain.
Those tourists were at most two or three people. They didn’t dare to do anything to them.

Moreover, in order to prevent them from calling the police afterwards, they had already found a good
excuse.

For example, the other party took their fruit and stepped on their bamboo shoots and so on.



Some people really had cheap hands. They didn’t need to set a trap for some people who would climb
and pick the fruit trees when they saw them.

Some people did not do anything bad.

They would deliberately bury the bamboo shoots or other things in the ground and wait for them to
step on them.

Then, they would ask for compensation.
It worked every time.

After the group of people finished discussing, the middle-aged man said to Zilong, “100,000 yuan. | don’t
care how long you film. After the filming is over today, we will leave. We will not care about you
anymore.”

“This is a fixed price. We will not raise the price anymore.” The middle-aged man sounded as if he still
felt that he was quite honest.

“100,000 yuan!? You might as well be robbing us!” This time, even Zilong couldn’t suppress his anger.
What kind of unruly people were these!

Zilong took out his phone. Seeing this, the middle-aged man hurriedly shouted, “What are you doing?”
“Calling the police!” Zilong said angrily. “In a society ruled by law, are you still lawless?”

“Brothers, go!” Seeing that Zilong actually wanted to call the police, the middle-aged man called
everyone.

This group of people were obviously very experienced and taciturn. The middle-aged man called out,
and without saying anything else, this group of people swarmed over and rushed towards the
equipment.

To the production team, equipment was the most important thing, and it was especially expensive.
Everyone saw and all went to protect the equipment.

They didn’t have time to move the equipment away, so they protected them in their arms.

However, those people either had shovels or hammers in their hands. In any case, they were all armed.
The unarmed crew members were no match for them.

Moreover, they still had to protect the equipment. They couldn’t spare their hands to resist.

Many of them had been beaten up a lot, but they still held onto the equipment tightly.

Some people didn’t have enough strength. Even if they had protected the equipment at the beginning,
they didn’t have the strength to hold on after being beaten up. Those people then took away the
equipment.

Jiang Xun had been secretly taking recording those people’s words with her cell phone.



She was about to hand the cell phone to Qiyao and let her continue to film while she went to deal with
those villagers.

Unexpectedly, a villager saw Jiang Xun filming them with her cell phone. He hurried over and shouted,
“What are you taking pictures of?!”

As he said that, he was about to snatch Jiang Xun’s phone.
“Ah!” Qiyao was so scared that she screamed.

Seeing how beautiful Jiang Xun and Qiyao were, they must be actors. The villager did not dare to have
any wicked thoughts, but wanted to capture them to threaten Zilong.

The villager attacked Qiyao, who had the biggest reaction.
“Ah!” Qiyao was so scared that she cried.

Jiang Xun kicked the villager away, grabbed the shovel in his hand, and swung the shovel to knock the
hammer out of the other person’s hand.

Chapter 253: Protect Them And Follow Me

Jiang Xun simply pinned her cell phone in the button hole of her clothes.
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Her cell phone case had a ring like a key ring that could be worn on the button hole.
It could free her hands when she streamed.

“Sob sob sob!” Qiyao was scared silly and hurriedly hugged Jiang Xun’s hand.

Jiang Xun’s arm could not move, so she could only hit him with her other hand and kick him with her
foot. However, it was enough.

“Follow me,” Jiang Xun said.

Qiyao nodded. She had to follow Jiang Xun!

She wouldn’t leave even if she was beaten to death!

Jiang Xun kicked her way through. Qiyao wasn’t afraid when she saw how fierce Jiang Xun was.
She wiped her tears and let go of Jiang Xun’s arm.

Jiang Xun raised her eyebrows at her. Qiyao blushed and mumbled, “I... | won’t hold you back. Your two
hands will definitely be more powerful.”

Jiang Xun smiled and shoved the phone into Qiyao’s hand. “Record these villagers.”

“These are all evidence to show the police. Small things like this are very important!” Jiang Xun said to
Qiyao.



Qiyao lowered her head and saw that the phone was still recording. Jiang Xun’s words aroused her
competitive spirit, which was always online. “Don’t worry! I'll definitely film it welll”

Jiang Xun nodded and looked at her position. She was also worried about leaving Qiyao alone, so she let
her continue to follow behind her.

“Can... can | grab your clothes?” Qiyao felt unsafe if she didn’t grab Jiang Xun’s clothes.

“Okay.” Jiang Xun didn’t care.

It didn’t matter even if Qiyao grabbed her arm like before.

These villagers’ fighting strength was too weak for Jiang Xun.

Therefore, Qiyao grabbed the back of Jiang Xun’s clothes in satisfaction, feeling exceptionally safe.
Jiang Xun brought Qiyao to the two female colleagues.

The two female colleagues didn’t just hide, but had joined in to protect the equipment.

The male colleagues protected the equipment in their arms. When the villagers went to beat them, the
female colleagues would go up and pull the villagers away.

However, their strength was indeed limited, not to mention that the villagers had weapons.

The two female colleagues were beaten several times.

They watched as a villager brandished a shovel and was about to hit one of the female colleagues.

A male colleague who was holding the equipment had to give up the equipment and stop the villager.
The other villager took the opportunity to pick up the equipment and run.

At this time, many of the equipment had already fallen into the hands of the villagers.

However, the crew could not care less about this.

The male colleague saw that he could not stop the villager’s attack, and the shovel was about to land on
the female colleague.

Suddenly, a fair and slender hand appeared in front of him. Its fingers were thin like green onions, but it
could firmly hold the other party’s shovel.

1
The male colleague suddenly had a feeling that he had survived a great disaster.

But when he saw clearly who had helped him block the person, he shouted in shock, “Teacher Jiang,
Teacher Zhang, what are you doing here! Quickly go and hide!”

Jiang Xun and Qiyao were two girls, and they were also actors. If they were injured, how would they be
able to continue filming in the future?

Jiang Xun didn’t say anything. With just a strong force, she flipped the villager and the shovel onto the
ground.



Jiang Xun said to the male colleague who was stunned and speechless, “Protect them and follow me. Ill
go and save the other sister. It’s safer for you to be together.”

The male colleague was still hesitating, but Jiang Xun had already run to save the other female
colleague.

Behind her was Qiyao who was grabbing her clothes seriously.
Jiang Xun kicked the villagers along the way and even confiscated a lot of shovels and hammers.
Jiang Xun didn’t throw any of them away.

An adult would feel a little weight holding a shovel, but Jiang Xun could grab one with each hand. It was
like she was playing with a plastic toy. She looked very relaxed.

When the male colleague saw how fierce she was, he didn’t hesitate anymore. He pulled the female
colleague and followed her.

Jiang Xun fought her way to the other female colleague and saved her.
There happened to be another male colleague with the female colleague.

Jiang Xun gathered the five of them together. “Find a corner and stay there. Don’t worry about the
equipment. Leave them to me. Those people better not even think about damaging those equipment.”

“Okay!” The others nodded in agreement.
Qiyao said aggrievedly, “I want to follow you.”
“And drag me down?” Jiang Xun asked mercilessly.

Qiyao: “...

“Take good care of my phone. Continue filming. It’ll be evidence for the police later,” Jiang Xun
instructed. “Your mission is very important!”

Hearing this, Qiyao was immediately energized.
She had been entrusted with an important mission by Jiang Xun!

“Okay! Leave it to me! I’'m on it! Even if I'm injured, the phone won’t be harmed!” Qiyao solemnly
guaranteed.

Chapter 254: He Would Definitely Find A Fighting Script For Jiang Xun

Everyone was speechless.
She didn’t need to got that far.
On the way here, Qiyao had been competing with Jiang Xun.

Now, she had become Jiang Xun’s fangirl and was extremely obedient.



Looking at Qiyao, she was still a little cute.
She went from being an angry cat to an obedient dog.
The five of them did not need Jiang Xun’s escort.

As long as they did not take the initiative to fight with the villagers and did not have any equipment in
their hands, the villagers who were mainly targeting the equipment would not rashly rush up to fight the
five people who were in a group.

After all, it was more difficult to fight many people.

The five of them sneakily found a corner to hide, and Qiyao continued to film.

After that, Jiang Xun had no more worries.

She kicked the villagers away and gave the shovels to the crew.

As she distributed the shovels, the villagers’ weapons ended up in the hands of the crew.
Jiang Xun beat the villagers to the ground.

They were all lying on the ground, screaming in pain.

With the weapons in their hands, the crew was no longer afraid.

Moreover, the villagers were beaten to the ground and lost their fighting strength.
Jiang Xun came to look for Zilong, who was looking at her with shock and admiration.
She was too good at fighting!

Later... later, he would definitely find a fighting script for Jiang Xun, and she had to be the main
character!

Otherwise, it would all be a waste of Jiang Xun’s neat and beautiful skills!

“Director.” Jiang Xun walked over. “Please make the arrangements. Let some of us look after this group
of people, and some of us check the equipment. Our production team should have props like ropes,
right? “We can tie these people up first to prevent them from acting up again after they recover.”

Zilong immediately got his assistant and the props teacher to go look for the equipment.
The other group of people went to check the equipment.

Fortunately, although there were people fighting over the equipment and the equipment would
inevitably be bumped a few times, they were not broken and could still be used.

Jiang Xun went to look for Qiyao.
Qiyao handed the phone to Jiang Xun. “I’'m done filming.”

Jiang Xun opened it and casually checked the progress bar. She nodded and said, “Not bad.”



Qiyao had changed from her previous prideful look. Now that Jiang Xun had acknowledged her, she was
as happy as a puppy. If she had a tail, she would probably be able to wag it like a helicopter’s blades.
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When the crew saw Qiyao’s attitude, it was as if she could not wait to call Jiang Xun Papa.
1

“What do we do next?” Qiyao asked quickly.

Her eyes were filled with admiration for Jiang Xun.

Jiang Xun had thought that Jixuan’s IQ was enough to make her worried, and it would be hard to meet a
second one.
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She didn’t expect that Qiyao would be the second one.

“Call the police and show them the video,” Jiang Xun said. “This is obviously not the first time these
people have done this kind of thing. They are all very skilled. In the past, | don’t know how many people
they have extorted. It’s just that those people were not as lucky as you, and they din’t have me around.”

Everyone was speechless.

Although this was also the truth, why did it feel so wrong to hear her say it out loud?

This was too much!

Zilong walked over and was about to call the police when he coincidentally heard Jiang Xun’s words.

He took out his phone and called the police. When the police arrived, they were shocked to see the
villagers everywhere.

Were the villagers really looking for trouble? Wasn’t the film crew looking for trouble?

But when Jiang Xun showed the video to the police, the police had no more questions.

All the necessary statements were made, and the villagers were all taken away by the police.
After the equipment checks were all fine, Zilong called for people to start filming officially.

After experiencing such a big incident, everyone still had lingering fear in their hearts. At this time, they
were not in a calm mood.

Until the filming was over, when they packed up their things and moved them into the bus, everyone in
the film crew was still discussing this matter.

“Jiang Xun, it’s all thanks to you today. Otherwise, we and the equipment would be at a disadvantage,”
Zilong got into the bus and said to Jiang Xun.



Seeing that everyone was already in the bus, Zilong smiled and said to everyone in the bus, “Everyone
was shocked today. When we go back, we’ll pack up. That’s all for today’s work. Everyone, go back and
have a good rest. I'll treat everyone to dinner tonight!”

“Thank you, director!”
[Favorability +100]

Zilong asked his assistant to book a restaurant and see if they could book the entire hall. If the hall was
not enough, he could book a few more private rooms.

The assistant quickly went to handle this matter. Zilong said to Jiang Xun, “You have to participate
tonight no matter what. You are the hero of today.”

Jiang Xun gladly participated.

They took the bus back to the city.

Because they were shooting a city drama, they spent most of their time shooting in the city.
So Director Chen’s assistant called the restaurants in the city.

Chapter 255: Wherever Jiang Xun Went, | Followed

The restaurants in the capital were packed with long lines every day during meal time.

The assistant managed to get a small banquet hall in Qin Yang with much difficulty. After asking Zilong
for instructions, Zilong waved his hand and agreed generously.

If something had happened today, people would be injured, and the equipment would be broken. The
loss would not be this small.

When everyone returned to the set, the assistant told everyone in Team A to call it a day. He told
everyone to go back and rest. They would go to Qin Yang’s Sanchuan restaurant for dinner tonight.
Director Chen would treat them.

No one expected happiness to come so suddenly. Someone asked, “Did something good happen today?”

“You'd think. We were filming on the mountain, and it was soul-stirring.” Without needing the assistant
to explain, everyone in team B started to explain to everyone.

“This time, it’s all thanks to Jiang Xun. Otherwise, we would all have been injured when we came back.”

“Not only would we be injured, but the damage to the equipment would have been even more serious.
The filming would also be affected. If we were even more unlucky, the content of the previous shoot
would have been ruined along with it. It would have been really troublesome.”

“We all came out okay because of Jiang Xun.”

“Yeah, not only were we saved by Jiang Xun, but we also benefited from her. Today, we finished work
early and Director Chen is even treating us.”



“1 think Director Chen actually wanted to invite Jiang Xun the most. However, it’s not convenient to
invite her alone. It would be troublesome if they were photographed together.”

Those who were not present were especially curious. “Was Jiang Xun was so fierce that she beat up all
those people by herself?”

“That’s right. We were busy protecting the equipment and were beaten up quite a bit. It was Jiang Xun
who beat them all. Damn it. She kicked and knocked over one of them with a single kick and took away
the other party’s shovel and hammer. It was as smooth as flowing water. She did not waste a single
second. She lifted them up as if she was playing with them. She felt like the martial arts masters in the
past. She were too amazing.”

“It would have been great if you guys had filmed it back then.” Someone felt extremely regretful.

“It was too chaotic back then. We were all busy fighting with those ruffians and rascals. We really
couldn’t care less.”
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At this moment, Qiyao came over and raised her hand, saying, “I filmed it.”
Everyone turned to look at her, surprised.

“Teacher Zhang, when did you film it?”

Qiyao said, “l used Jiang Xun’s phone to film it. She asked me to record the process of those people
doing bad things and send it to the police. Those are all evidence. Wherever Jiang Xun went, | followed.
So | also captured the scene of her beating up the bad people. | even secretly sent it to my phone.”

“Teacher Zhang, quickly send it to the group chat for us to see.” The production team had groups of
different sizes.

There was a group for only the production team staff, a group for the actors and directors, and a large
group for all the staff and actors.

Who knew that Qiyao would refuse. “That won’t do!”
”Why?”
“Teacher Zhang, send it to us to see!”

Qiyao protected her phone and was exceptionally wise. “There are too many people in the large group.
Who knows what everyone is thinking? What if someone maliciously edits the footage to accuse Jiang
Xun of beating up the villagers? What if they turn Jiang Xun into a bad person?”

Everyone was speechless.
You’re very alert, but just a little too alert.
But then everyone felt that what Qiyao said was indeed not without reason.

“I'll post it on Weibo later and explain the situation in a realistic manner. You guys can go and watch it if
you want.” Qiyao had now completely regarded Jiang Xun as her idol.



She had completely forgotten that Jiang Xun was two years younger than her.
Her words were full of protection and respect for Jiang Xun.

After saying that, Qiyao ran away with her phone again.

Everyone: “...”

“Why did Teacher Zhang even say she has the footage?”

“Could it be that she just wants to show off to us that she has a cool and domineering video of Teacher
Jiang on her phone?”

“What kind of fan behavior is this?”
Qiyao happily used the Shanpin editing app to cut out Jiang Xun’s video.

The Shanpin editing app was simple and easy to use. It allowed people with zero foundation to edit the
video they wanted.

This was even easier for Qiyao, who was a 5G surfer.
Qiyao believed in her craft more than she did the studio staff.
At least she knew what to cut and wouldn’t let the netizens misunderstand Jiang Xun.

After the editing was done, Qiyao posted it on Weibo, along with the story: “When we were filming a
scene today, we were extorted by the villagers at the foot of the mountain. They asked us to give them
100,000 yuan before they allowed us to film. We refused (because our production team had already
applied with the relevant departments in accordance with the regulations and obtained permission), so
they snatched our equipment and even beat our people with shovels and hammers. Fortunately, Jiang
Xun was there. Jiang Xun was like a heroine who descended from the heavens. She took those people
down by herself and even called the police! We kept video evidence for the entire process and gave it to
the police. | edited this part out of personal feelings. | felt that she was on fire and too strong. It would
be a pity if | didn’t post it for everyone to see.”

Chapter 256: We Can Share The RV | Parked At The Set

Qiyao’s personality was straightforward. It was genuine, and not some facade.

She had shot three dramas and had a lot of fans.

However, with her personality, those who liked her liked her and became her fans.
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Those who didn’t like her thought that she had low EQ and was impolite.

But this time, it was not only her fans who saw it.

The fans’ reposts were also seen by many others.



Recently, the marketing accounts hadn’t received any big orders, so they were all randomly reposting to
earn some KPlIs.

[I'actually saw real Kung Fu!]
[Foreigner: the Chinese people really know Kung Fu.]

[It’s different from the flowery fists and embroidered legs in movies and TV series. Jiang Xun’s scene is
so cool!]

[I've witnessed Jiang Xun’s strength once again.]

[Isn’t it appropriate to give Jiang Xun an action movie script?]

[She’s a ready-made Kung Fu queen. Won't the directors take a look?]
[Jiang Jiang, when are you going to teach us Kung Fu live?!]

[Simple self-defense methods will also do!]

[Wait, Jiang Xun has joined a group again?]

[Damn, for an influencer, Jiang Xun has joined groups frequently.]
[The resources are so good.]

[Based on Jiang Xun’s skills, she definitely has the ability. Don’t talk about resources, Jiang Xun got the
role based on her own ability.]

[I remember that Zhang Qiyao is currently on the set of ‘Hell on Earth.” That is Chen Zilong’s show. Could
Jiang Xun be on this set?]

[Then Jiang Xun is really heaven-defying. It's Chen Zilong's series! So many people would die to act in it.
It’s definitely the best choice for her to change her role and become a celebrity.]

[I know. Many people are even willing to lower themselves to act in Chen Zilong’s drama.]

[That'’s right. Other drama will have fans of a celebrity fight for their name to be on top, but Chen
Zilong’s drama will definitely not have that. Being able to act in it is a blessing.]

[I’'m curious, What role does Jiang Xun play in it? Is it important?]
[Favorability +3022]
Not long after, [Jiang Xun new drama] and [Jiang Xun can fight] were trending.

When Zilong saw the trending searches, it was mainly because he saw the news about the new drama
mentioned in the trending searches.

Zilong said helplessly to Qiyao, “Why didn’t you tell me before you posted it? Isn’t our new show
exposed now?”



“Director Chen, | have considered it, okay?” Qiyao said to Zilong. “We were all wearing modern clothes,
and many of them are the actors’ own clothes. You can’t tell anything at all. At most, the netizens only
know that Jiang Jiang is filming in your new drama.”

Zilong paused for a moment. “When did you become so close with Jiang Xun? And you are even calling
her Jiang Jiang?”

“In the afternoon when she saved our production team,” Qiyao said.

Zilong was silent for a few seconds before asking again, “Does she know that you call her Jiang Jiang?”
Qiyao was quiet.

Why did he have to expose her?

Some big director he was!

Qiyao waved her hand nonchalantly. “That’s not important. I'll just call her that anyway.”

After saying that, she left.

Zilong: “...”

Why did his production team have such an innocent child!

Other than him, no one else in the production team knew that Qiyao was not an ordinary second-
generation rich child, but the daughter of China’s largest food conglomerate.
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Otherwise, how could she speak so arrogantly!

*

At 5:30 pm, the production team set off for a dinner gathering in Qin Yang.

Jiang Xun had intended to follow the production team’s car, but before she could get on, she heard
Qiyao call out to her, “Jiang Jiang!”

Jiang Xun looked over. Since when did she have such a good relationship with Qiyao?

She saw Qiyao standing at the entrance of her business car and waving at Jiang Xun. “Jiang Jiang, come
on, let’s go together.”

With a small car, it was more comfortable than a bus.

Jiang Xun walked over, and Qiyao immediately hugged her arm. “Jiang Jiang, from now on, you can use
my car on the set. We can also use the RV together. If our scenes are not at the same time and you go to
the set first, I'll let you use the car first and let the driver come back to pick me up. If I'm going first, it’ll
be the other way around.”

“That’s too troublesome.” Jiang Xun was embarrassed.



“It’s not troublesome. What's troublesome about it?” Qiyao said, “I’'m usually on the production team,
and the driver only sends me twice a day. He’s very free. | even give him so much salary every month.
It’ll only be worth the salary | give him if he drives a few more times.”

“And we can share the RV | parked at the set.” Qiyao was completely sincere with Jiang Xun. “Filming is
so tiring, you must rest well. Especially when you’re eating. The weather is hot now, and it’s so
comfortable to eat with the air conditioner on in the RV. | even brought a chef. He knows how to cook
nutritious meals. It’s delicious and you can lose fat. It's much healthier than ordering takeout.”

Chapter 257: Our Two Families Have Been Engaged Since We Were Young

Qiyao was so sincere that Jiang Xun felt that it would be a waste of her sincerity if she rejected her, so
she quickly nodded and agreed.

“Aiya, Jiang Jiang, you’re so nice.” Qiyao hugged Jiang Xun’s arm and shook it. “I like your
straightforward personality, unlike some people who pretend to be polite and then regretting not
speaking their mind. It’s such a killjoy.”

“Every time | meet such people, | don’t stand on ceremony with them. It’s fine if they just say that
they’re not willing. You have no idea. Every time | say this, | see the look on their faces that is so stifled,
regretful and speechless. It's so funny!”

Qiyao’s manager: “...”
This girl’s filter on Jiang Xun was even thicker than the city wall!

And why did she say everything!

“Oh right, | think it’s better for you to buy your own car and hire a driver,” Qiyao added. “With our
production team, I’'m around, but what would you do without me in other production teams? It's more
convenient to have your own car and driver.”

“I don’t think | shoot much. | usually spend most of my time in school and only shoot after school. If |
buy a car and hire a driver but | don’t use them most of the time, it’'ll be too much of a waste,” Jiang Xun
explained.

“That’s true.” Qiyao nodded. “Then how do you usually come to the production team?”

“I call a taxi,” Jiang Xun said. “Whether it’s in the city or in Hengcheng, it’s quite convenient to call a
taxi.”

“It’s convenient to call a taxi in such places, but sometimes when you’re filming, you will go to some
remote and inconvenient places. At that time, it’s very important to have an RV to rest in,” Qiyao added.

“That’s true.” Jiang Xun nodded. “If I'm going to those places to shoot, I'll buy one.”

As the two of them talked, they realized that the other party was actually just a straightforward person,
and was actually very easy to get along with.

2



They got along happily all the way to Qin Yang and went to the small banquet hall booked by Director
Chen’s assistant.

The size of this small banquet hall was just right for the number of people in the production team.

Because it was a gathering, they did not order the dishes individually according to the hotel’s banquet
standards.

However, the menu price of Qin Yang’s dishes would definitely be much more expensive than a simple
restaurant.

However, because the appointment time was tight, Zilong’s assistant had tried his best and could only
make the appointment here.

Fortunately, Director Chen had money, so this price was not a problem for Director Chen.
Jiang Xun was embarrassed to eat too much food, so she ordered a few more bowls of rice.
Halfway through, Jiang Xun went to the bathroom.

To avoid getting lost, she used the memo on her phone to draw a small map as she walked.

After leaving the banquet hall, she turned right and walked straight. At the second intersection, she
turned left and walked straight.

Along the way, Jiang Xun passed by a few rooms. She made a mark on the small map.
She was sure that she could find her way back through the small map that she had drawn.

After coming out of the bathroom, Jiang Xun lowered her head and looked at the small map that she
had drawn. She followed the small map seriously, afraid that she would wander off and make a mistake.
She was afraid that by the time the dinner party was over, she might have yet to find the right way back
to the banquet hall.

As she was walking, Jiang Xun suddenly heard someone call out to her, “Jiang Xun?”
Jiang Xun heard a familiar voice that was very annoying.

Jiang Xun did not raise her head. Instead, she first marked her current location on the small map so that
she would not forget.

After marking it, Jiang Xun looked up and saw that it was Xiaoze.
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Jiang Xun’s face immediately fell. “Oh.”

It's me.

You got the right person.

Jiang Xun felt that she only needed to give Xiaoze an answer.

She was about to continue walking past Xiaoze.



“Jiang Xun!” Unexpectedly, Xiaoze blocked Jiang Xun’s path again.

Jiang Xun's face turned completely dark. She took a step back from Xiaoze, as if she was afraid that he
would touch her.

Xiaoze: “..."
Was Jiang Xun’s dislike so obvious?
However, Jiang Xun was probably afraid of being misunderstood by him!

After all, he was the one who had taken the initiative to dislike Jiang Xun previously.

Jiang Xun was probably worried that if she got too close to him, he would dislike her instead, and he
would misunderstand that she was seducing him.
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“Jiang Xun,” Xiaoze called her again.

Jiang Xun said impatiently, “Yes, yes, yes. I’'m Jiang Xun. Can you stop calling my name? Isn’t it annoying?
Are you calling a spirit?”

Xiaoze: “...”

Jiang Xun wished she could throw him that “This is so annoying” dub.

Just as she was about to pass Xiaoze again, he stopped her once more.

Jiang Xun was completely enraged. She grabbed Xiaoze and threw him to the ground.

“Why are you blocking my way?” Haven’t you heard that a good dog doesn’t block the road?

Xiaoze was in so much pain that he couldn’t speak. He didn’t dare to show a grimacing expression even
though he was in so much pain because it would really damage his looks.

“Jiang Xun,” Xiaoze stood up and called out to her, “Don’t attack!”
Afraid that Jiang Xun would attack him again, Xiaoze quickly said.
“I have something to tell you,” Xiaoze said.

Jiang Xun rolled her eyes. “Go on.”

“Jiang Xun, our two families have been engaged since we were young,” Xiaoze said. “But | just found out
that it wasn’t Jiang Yuexi who was engaged to me, but you.”

Xiaoze looked at Jiang Xun with a complicated expression.

Jiang Xun’s development was getting better and better, but Yuexi’s reputation had already been
tarnished.

He had indeed deliberately alienated Yuexi recently and didn’t want to have anything to do with her
anymore.
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It was really too embarrassing.

Yuexi’s reputation was now very bad because of the scandal of Nianzhen in the past, and because Yuexi
had sought her own death and failed to plot against Jiang Xun. Instead, she lost her own reputation.

Now, everyone in the circle was laughing at Yuexi’s stupidity.
He was implicated, and before he married Yuexi, he was lumped together with her and laughed at.
His parents were also very dissatisfied with Yuexi.

Previously, when the two of them were in the love variety show, Nianzhen was not in the situation that
she was in now. She had helped Yuexi, and had come to change his parents’ minds.

But now, Nianzhen was a woman who had been abandoned by Chengye. She could not wash away her
dark spots. Gu Qinghui and his wife would not bother with Nianzhen anymore.

Without Nianzhen, Qinghui and his wife were determined to break up with Xiaoze and Yuexi.

Xiaoze had been ridiculed and criticized by others outside all day long. He had had enough of it and
agreed to his parents’ request.

However, he did not expect to meet Jiang Xun here today.

Jiang Xun’s development was much better than Yuexi’s. He had even seen her on the trending searches
today.

It seemed that everyone, from the director to the actors, liked Jiang Xun very much.

When Yuexi had plotted against Jiang Xun previously, the variety show team that Jiang Xun had
participated in, as well as the directors and actors of the production team that she had acted with
before, all stood up for her.

Jiang Xun was trending a lot. There were many photos of her in the trending searches. He had seen
many of them and realized that Jiang Xun was actually very beautiful.

And now standing in front of Jiang Xun, he found her more beautiful in person than in the photos.

Chapter 258: Who Did You Say Jiang Xun Has Been Seducing For A Long Time?

She was so beautiful that he couldn’t even describe it.
Xiaoze couldn’t help but think, why didn’t he notice that Jiang Xun was so beautiful before?
No, it wasn’t that he didn’t notice it before, but he wasn’t willing to admit it.

In the past, he was biased against Jiang Xun, but he didn’t expect Jiang Xun to be so beautiful. He had no
choice but to tell himself, so what if she’s beautiful?

The most important thing was that Jiang Xun’s character was not good.



But now, he knew that the one with the real bad character was Yuexi.

And he learned from his parents’ unintentional conversation that it turned out that he and Jiang Xun
were the ones who they had initially set his engagement with.

It was only later that Jiang Xun was sent to the countryside.

Qinghui and his wife saw that as long as Nianzhen was around, Jiang Xun would not be favored in the
Jiang family, so they changed his engagement partner to Yuexi.

Now that Nianzhen was useless, Yuexi could only play some supporting roles. She had no reputation and
no fame.

Chengye did not intend to support Yuexi. It was obvious that Yuexi was not well-liked by Chengye
anymore. At least, she was not as popular as before.

Otherwise, as long as Chengye invested in her, Yuexi could still play the female lead?

If she couldn’t play in a drama of someone of Zilong’s level, she could at least play an ordinary online
drama, right?

However, Chengye didn’t even give Yuexi the resources to act in a small online drama. Didn’t this mean
that Yuexi no longer had any status in Chengye’s heart?

Now that he thought about it, Yuexi was the one who told him about how bad Jiang Xun was.

However, apart from Yuexi, very few people who had interacted with Jiang Xun said that Jiang Xun was
bad.

Even if there were some people who had a grudge against Jiang Xun, Xiaoze felt that it was normal.
It was impossible for one person to be liked by everyone.
However, if most people liked Jiang Xun, it meant that there was nothing wrong with Jiang Xun.

After Xiaoze was free of prejudice, he looked at Jiang Xun again and realized that she was really
beautiful.

At that time, he was really blinded by prejudice. How could he feel that Jiang Xun was not as good as
Yuexi?

Yuexi clearly couldn’t be compared to Jiang Xun in any way!

Even though Jiang Xun was used to the big world, she was still shocked at this moment. “Why are you
telling me this?”

What engagement?
Did this idiot still want to fulfill the engagement with her?

“I broke off the engagement with Jiang Yuexi,” Xiaoze said again. He looked at Jiang Xun with a pair of
eyes that he thought were deep and serious. “Jiang Xun, I...”



Jiang Xun hadn’t returned to the Jiang family for a long time, so he didn’t notice when he and Yuexi got
engaged.

However, whether it was the engagement or the cancellation of the engagement, it had nothing to do
with her.

1”7

“Gu Xiaoze!” Yuexi’s angry and sharp voice suddenly sounded.

Jiang Xun raised her eyebrows. She didn’t expect that Yuexi would be here today.
Xiaoze looked over in shock and subconsciously felt guilty. “Yuexi... why are you...”
Before he could finish his sentence, he realized that something was wrong.

He was about to break off the engagement with Yuexi. So what if Yuexi heard him?

What was there to feel guilty about?

Yuexi walked up angrily and fixed her gaze on Jiang Xun’s face, as if Jiang Xun had stolen Xiaoze from
her.

Jiang Xun rolled her eyes. Xiaoze was such a bastard. When he saw that Yuexi was no longer valued by
Chengye, he shifted his target to her.

Yuexi still had the face to glare at such a bastard?
Yuexi raised her hand and subconsciously wanted to slap Jiang Xun.
It was all because Jiang Xun seduced Xiaoze!

However, just as she raised her hand, she saw Jiang Xun’s cold smile as if she was threatening her. “You
dare to hit me?”

Yuexi felt as if a basin of cold water had been poured on her head, and she instantly sobered up.
How did she dare to hit Jiang Xun?

She was impulsive!

“Slap!”

Yuexi flipped her hand and slapped Xiaoze.
1

Xiaoze was stunned by the slap.

He had seen that Yuexi was clearly planning to hit Jiang Xun, so he didn’t take any precautions even
though he was standing at the side.

1

Anyway, it wasn’t him that Yuexi wanted to hit.



Who knew that Yuexi would hit him with a backhand slap, leaving him completely unprepared. It hit him
hard!

Yuexi was unscrupulous!
Xiaoze covered his face and looked at Yuexi in shock. “You hit me!”

“I hit you!” Yuexi said angrily, “What did you say just now? You said you broke off the engagement with
me? When did you break it off? Did you tell me? You didn’t tell me anything, but you broke it off
unilaterally? You bastard!”

Xiaoze took a deep breath and said with a sullen face, “l was going to tell you clearly.”

“You didn’t tell me clearly for such a long time. Now that | saw you today, you say you wanted to tell me
clearly?” Yuexi said angrily.

Seeing the two of them quarreling, it should have nothing to do with Jiang Xun.
She rolled her eyes and turned around to leave.
“Wait! Who told you to leave?!” Yuexi didn’t dare to fight with Jiang Xun, but she kept talking.

“You seduced Gu Xiaoze. You haven’t explained it to me clearly!” Yuexi said loudly, “When did you two
get together behind my back?”

“l seduced him?” Jiang Xun sneered. “Who does Gu Xiaoze think he is? Is he worth seducing?”

She couldn’t even be bothered to seduce Mufeng. Seduce? It was that bastard of a man who tried his
best to seduce her.

Why would she need to seduce Xiaoze?
Xiaoze’s expression was ugly. Jiang Xun was just being stubborn.

Yuexi sneered. “Stop being stubborn! With your standing, you still don’t like Xiaoze? You’ve obviously
been seducing him behind my back for a long time!”

“Who did you say Jiang Xun has been seducing for a long time?” A cold voice suddenly sounded. “Looks
like he doesn’t want to live anymore.”

Jiang Xun hadn’t seduced even him before!
Xiaoze and Yuexi looked over at the same time and saw Mufeng walking over with big strides.

Mufeng’s face was frighteningly dark. His dark and cold eyes fell on Xiaoze’s face, and it was so cold that
Xiaoze couldn’t help but shiver.

“Why are you here?” Jiang Xun asked in surprise.

“I heard that you guys were having a meal here, so | came over to take a look. “Mufeng’s expression
instantly softened when he looked at Jiang Xun. However, when he thought of what Yuexi had just said,
his face darkened again. “In the end, | heard someone spouting nonsense.”

Jiang Xun laughed and then looked at Xiaoze and Yuexi, who were stunned and petrified.



“So, do you now know why | don’t like Gu Xiaoze?” Jiang Xun rolled her eyes and said to Yuexi without
hiding her disdain. “Why don’t you take a look at him and see what he is worth for me to seduce? If you
are willing to treat him like a treasure, tie the chain properly and don’t let him go out and disgust you.”
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Xiaoze’s face was flushed red.

Jiang Xun was really with Mufeng?

He had thought that Jiang Xun would definitely be willing as long as he expressed his intentions.
However, he didn’t expect Jiang Xun to be together with Mufeng..

However, didn’t Jiang Xun think that Mufeng would really be serious with her?

Xiaoze immediately thought that the reason why Jiang Xun was developing so smoothly and rapidly was
because of Mufeng’s help.

Chapter 259: | am Jiang Xun’s Boyfriend

Mufeng looked at Xiaoze coldly. What kind of cerebral palsy did he have to dare to target Jiang Xun.

Even if Xiaoze didn’t know that Mufeng was with Jiang Xun, he should have some self-awareness. With
his cerebral palsy, how could he be worthy of Jiang Xun?

He felt too good about himself.

Mufeng said casually, “I heard that Gu Xiaoze has been going on a lot of blind dates recently.”
“What?” Yuexi turned her head in shock and looked at Xiaoze angrily.

Wasn't it enough that Xiaoze had designs for Jiang Xun? Why was he still going on a lot of blind dates?
He really didn’t put her in his eyes!

Mufeng dropped this piece of news, causing Xiaoze and Yuexi to slowly break up.

He held Jiang Xun’s hand and led her to the banquet hall.

“I saw the trending searches. You met with danger on the mountain.” After walking for a while, Yuexi
and Xiaoze’s voices became softer. Mufeng spoke again.

“Does that even count as danger?” Jiang Xun didn’t care. “It’s not even enough of a challenge for me to
fight with one hand. Look at the trending searches. You must have seen my display.”

Mufeng sighed and said helplessly, “I know you can fight, but it doesn’t conflict with me worrying about

”

you.

“Do you know how | felt when | saw the trending searches and realized that you almost got into an
accident?” Mufeng pursed his thin lips slightly. “I was extremely scared. You didn’t even tell me about
this matter. It obviously had to do with you, yet | had to find it out from the trending searches.”



He was originally a person who didn’t really go on Weibo.

But because of Jiang Xun, he had to scan the trending searches two or three times every day to see if
there was anything about Jiang Xun.

“l was careless.” Jiang Xun lowered her head and admitted her mistake obediently. She pouted like a
child who had done something wrong. At this moment, she was actually very obedient. “l originally
thought that those people were a motley crew and couldn’t hurt me at all, much less be my opponent.
So after the matter was over, | didn’t take this matter to heart. | only treated it as a small matter and
didn’t tell you. | neglected your feelings. | will tell you all the big and small matters in the future.”

When Jiang Xun mentioned the word “future,” it had the additional meaning of a promise.
The two of them had a long future ahead of them.
Mufeng held Jiang Xun’s hand and couldn’t help but smile silently as he walked.

Jiang Xun was still very puzzled. From time to time, she would cast a puzzled glance at Mufeng’s smiling
side profile.

Why was this man suddenly smiling?
The two of them entered the banquet hall together, but they still held hands and did not let go.

Jiang Xun had always adhered to the principle of not deliberately publicizing her relationship with
Mufeng, but she was not afraid of being seen by others.

Therefore, she appeared together with Mufeng openly.

On the contrary, when the crew saw the two of them appear together and were actually holding hands,
everyone instantly quieted down.

No matter how small the banquet hall was, it was still a banquet hall that could accommodate so many
people from the crew.

Everyone was shocked to be able to remain silent at the same time.
“Director Chen, look!” The assistant reminded him in a low voice.

Zilong was drinking happily. When he heard the assistant’s words, he looked in the direction that the
assistant was hinting at.

When he saw Mufeng and Jiang Xun walking over hand in hand, he almost dropped his chopsticks in
shock.

Zilong didn’t need to say anything. His assistant had already gone to look for the waiter to add a chair
and a set of cutlery.

Even if Zilong’s assistant didn’t mention it, the waiter had already gone to do it, since Mufeng was his
CEO.

The waiter moved very quickly. If it weren’t for the lack of space, they would have brought in a luxurious
sofa for Mufeng to sit on.



Not only did the waiter bring over a chair and a new set of cutlery, but he also took away the bones and
other rubbish on the table. He also wiped it fiercely and used alcohol to sterilize it, ensuring that the
table in front of Mufeng was clean.

Everyone was speechless.

He was the boss. Look at how important he was.

It was a service that even the guests couldn’t get.

After the table was properly cleaned, Mufeng and Jiang Xun sat down.
Zilong looked at Mufeng and then at Jiang Xun.

Without waiting for Zilong to ask, Mufeng stood up and extended his hand to Zilong. “Hello, Director
Chen. | am Jiang Xun’s boyfriend.”

Zilong hurriedly stood up and shook hands with Mufeng.

The waiters at the side stared at Zilong’s hand. They were really anxious!

Director Chen, have you washed your hands?

Have your hands been sterilized?

Didn’t you just grab a bone?

Is it appropriate to shake hands with our Great CEO like this?

Facing Mufeng, even Zilong was nervous. He had long forgotten about this.

After sitting down, his heart was still beating very fast.

“Jiang Xun told me that you took good care of her in the production team,” Mufeng said politely.

“No, no.” Zilong waved his hand. “It's more like we were taken care of by Jiang Xun. If it weren’t for
Jiang Xun, we probably wouldn’t have been able to leave the mountain today.”

“I saw it. Her skills are indeed very good.” Mufeng's face was full of pride. He was even happier when
Director Chen praised Jiang Xun than when he praised him. “But even so, I'm still afraid of this matter
happening again.”

Jiang Xun could fight, but don’t rely on her for everything in the future.

I'll be angry if she gets hurt even a little.

Mufeng didn’t say it explicitly, but everyone present understood what he meant.
Xiuse's gaze shifted between Jiang Xun and Mufeng’s faces.

No wonder Jiang Xun’s resources were so good. She was an influencer, yet she was filming one drama
after another.

No wonder Zilong was willing to delay the start of filming for Jiang Xun’s sake by three month:s.



He wanted the other actors to change their schedules. If they couldn’t change their schedules, he would
change the cast. Even if he had to change the male and female leads, he had to retain Jiang Xun.

All of this was because of Mufeng.
Because Jiang Xun'’s financier was Mufeng.
Xiuse didn’t think that Jiang Xun was really Mufeng’s girlfriend.

With Mufeng’s status, coming from a big family like the Qin family, and “wealthy” wasn’t even enough
to describe the Qin family, how could Mufeng let others know that he was supporting a celebrity?

He had to make it sound good and not tarnish his status.
It was just giving Jiang Xun the title of a girlfriend.

When Mufeng got tired of it and wanted to find someone else to support, he could say that he had
broken up with Jiang Xun and that he had a new partner.

Now that those investors and directors recognized her, how could Mufeng admit that she was someone
he was supporting?

It was something that everyone had a tacit understanding of. It was just a better title.
Actually, everyone knew what was going on.

The people present were not stupid enough to go around and spread the news about Mufeng and Jiang
Xun’s relationship.

Whether it was a boyfriend-girlfriend relationship or a financially backed relationship, they would not
say anything.

If they said anything, they would be giving Jiang Xun face. They would help Jiang Xun obtain resources
and become even more successful.

This kind of thing was a trade-off. There were only so many resources in the entertainment industry.
If Jiang Xun had more, others would have less.

Only a fool would do such a thing to help Jiang Xun.

But Qiyao didn’t think so.

Chapter 260: Like A Husband Who Is Afraid Of His Wife

The more she looked at Mufeng and Jiang Xun sitting together, the more compatible they looked.
Only someone like Mufeng could be compatible with Jiang Xun!
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Qiyao had already secretly opened her account and snuck into Jiang Xun’s fan club.
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Halfway through, Mufeng received a call from work. He told Jiang Xun, “I’'m going to take a call from
work.”

Jiang Xun nodded. Mufeng took his phone and went out to take the call.

After two to three minutes, Xiuse looked at Mufeng’s empty chair and picked up her phone on the table.
She excused herself and said, “I’'m going to the washroom.”

She also got up and left the banquet hall.
When she went out, she saw Mufeng on the phone with a serious expression.
“Mhm,” Mufeng replied with a cold face.

Xiuse usually interacted with actors the most. She had never seen someone working like how Mufeng
currently was.

At this moment, she remembered a popular saying from a long time ago.

Men at work were the most charming.

Mufeng indeed validated this saying.

“Mhm,” Mufeng replied again.

Xiuse couldn’t tell what work he was talking about at all. Of course, she wasn’t interested to know.
“Right.” Mufeng hung up the phone and turned to return to the banquet hall. Just then, he saw Xiuse.
Mufeng frowned slightly.

“Mr. Qin,” Xiuse called out.

Mufeng glanced at her indifferently and only nodded his head in response. Then, he continued to walk.

Xiuse took great pains to seize this opportunity to be alone with Mufeng. How could she let him in just
like that? She hurriedly called out, “Mr. Qin, your relationship with Jiang Xun isn’t a normal relationship,
right?”
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Mufeng paused and raised his eyebrows to look at her.

What nonsense was this woman talking about?

If it was not a normal relationship, what could it be?

Of course, he was dating Jiang Xun on the premise of marriage.
But which normal relationship did not have marriage in mind?

If they didn’t think about marriage, then it could not be considered a normal relationship.



However, Xiuse was encouraged by Mufeng’s silence. She took a few steps closer to Mufeng. “Mr. Qin, |
wonder if | will do?”

2

“Would you consider me?” Xiuse asked straightforwardly. “I...”
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Xiuse’s eyes were as charming as silk.

She was an actress, and she had always been aware of her own beauty as a weapon.
She was too good at seducing people with her expression.

It was a piece of cake.

“I can do many things for you.” Xiuse lowered her eyes and had a charming smile on her face. Her
seductive gaze fell on Mufeng’s waist, and then she looked up again. “I have many skills too.”
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“My room is right...” as Xiuse spoke, she raised her hand and extended her soft and slender fingers
towards Mufeng’s chest.

Mufeng took a big step back. “You heard me on the phone just now?”

Xiuse didn’t understand why Mufeng would suddenly bring this up. She was stunned for a few seconds
and thought that Mufeng might be very afraid of others hearing him talk about business.

It wasn’t just Mufeng. Many bosses would do the same.
Especially when it involved some important content. No one was willing to have others listen in.

Xiuse quickly explained, “I didn’t hear anything. After all, you didn’t say anything. You only made a few
sounds.”

Mufeng didn’t listen to her explanation at all. “I was talking about important business and you were
eavesdropping from the side? If My business information is leaked, just wait to receive my lawyer’s
letter

1
Xiuse was speechless.

What the fuck was this!

“I really didn’t hear anything just now.” Didn’t you know whether you said anything or not?

Mufeng clearly only replied with a few “Mhm’s” just now!

Mufeng didn’t hide the annoyance on his face and sneered at Xiuse. “Didn’t you understand what | said?
| meant to tell you to stay away from me.”
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Xiuse took a deep breath. She still didn’t believe that Mufeng could be so ruthless and mean to her.



“Mr. Qin, maybe | didn’t make myself clear.” Xiuse took a deep breath, “We’re both adults. I’'m not
asking you for status or anything. We're just having an adult relationship. Besides...”

1
If Jiang Xun could, why couldn’t she?
However, before Xiuse could finish her sentence, she was stopped by Mufeng. “Scram.”

“You didn’t understand what | said just now, but you can at least understand the word ‘scram,’ right?”
Mufeng looked at her with disdain. “Don’t lean towards me with all this unpleasant interest.”

“Disgusting!”
1
Xiuse's face was flushed red and her mouth was trembling.

She did feel that Mufeng didn’t understand what she meant just now. She still had a certain level of
confidence in herself.

But now, all that was left was humiliation.

Mufeng’s words and reaction made her feel that she was nothing in front of him. She had lost all her
face.

Her confidence from before had become a joke.

Xiuse’s eyes were filled with tears and her eyes were red. Who would not be soft-hearted when they
saw her pitiful appearance?

But Mufeng only felt that his eyes were painful.

Pretentious!

Mufeng rolled his eyes at Xiuse.

She actually dared to seduce him right under Jiang Xun’s nose. It was simply too much!
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He wanted to tell Jiang Xun when he went back!

He didn’t know if he had scolded her enough this time and if he could satisfy Jiang Xun.
Mufeng pondered all the way back to the banquet hall.

He sat firmly beside Jiang Xun.

His call wasn’t long, but he was delayed by Xiuse.

Jiang Xun thought that Mufeng had been on official business for a long time.

This was a very normal thing, so Jiang Xun didn’t ask much after Mufeng returned.



However, when Mufeng saw that Jiang Xun didn’t ask, he became anxious.

Since Jiang Xun didn’t take the initiative to ask, Mufeng could only take the initiative to speak. “Actually,
| wasn’t on the phone for long. It was mainly because | was delayed by Lu Xiuse.”

“Lu Xiuse?” Jiang Xun raised her eyebrows, finally giving Mufeng the attention he deserved.
Mufeng’s voice wasn’t loud, but it wasn’t soft either.

At least those from this table could hear it clearly.

Everyone couldn’t help but look at Xiuse’s empty chair.

Xiuse had just left and hadn’t returned yet.

“I was talking about business just now. She didn’t even know to leave, and just listened by the side.”
Mufeng’s unhappy voice was cold, “The funny thing is that after | hung up the phone, she actually told
me her room number and asked me to look for her. It's simply disgusting!”

Everyone was speechless.
The expressions of the people sitting at the same table changed.
There were quite a number of such things happening in the industry, so it was indeed not surprising.

However, they didn’t expect that Xiuse would actually say that in the corridor in public. Was she so
impatient?

Moreover, Jiang Xun was still here!

What shocked them even more was that Mufeng didn’t hide anything at all. He had completely exposed
Xiuse.

Xiuse had lost all her face now.

However, she didn’t know about it.

“Then how did you reply to her?” Jiang Xun narrowed her eyes and asked.
Everyone at the same table were quiet.

Good heavens, Jiang Xun’s aura was really strong!

Mufeng had just returned and was simply like a husband who was afraid of his wife, honestly recounting
everything that happened.



